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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 b SIREET N W
VeASHMNGTON DO 204610

March 23, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the
conciliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission
- has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the

matter is now closed.

Sincer?ly yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFQORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ""'{“li:i.;;.'..'_P.H’,,i‘-
December 18, 1978 OV
- ’
In the Matter of ) 3 FEB T M §: q)
) MUR 772 (78)
Charles Hamilton )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT T
RN T

This matter, having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigaticn having been con-
ductea, and reascnable cause to believe having been found that
the respondent, Charles Hamilton, violated 2 U.S.C. §4d44la(a) (1)
(A):

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, Charles Hamilton, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) {5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that.no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. H. Bruce Hamilton filed a statement of candidacy
and became a candidate for federal office on October 20, 1977.
B. Respondent loaned H. Bruce Hamilton $5,000 by check
on April 19, 1978.

C. This check was endorsed "for deposit only" and

deposited to the account of the Hamilton for Congress Committee.




o

IV. That no part of this 5$5,000 consisted of funds to
which H. Bruce Hamilton had legal or rightful title to, or access
to or control over at the time he became a candidate.

V. That 2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) limits contributions to
$1,000 per election.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

VI. That this loan was a violation of the contribution
limitations set forth in 2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

ﬁII. That the respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of qne-hundred-detimrs ($100) pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g
i FE 177y Docras (S50%)

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.5.C. 5437g(a) (l) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same and
the Commission approves the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes



effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commission.

&5 Mur 1979

Date

e S o)

William C. Oldakery
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

C&@.L,Q m ,L\_au PRLY

Charles Hamilton
Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 K STRLET NW
WASHINCTON, 12C. 20463

March 23, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress Committee
811 South 13th Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the
conclliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission
has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the
matter 1s now closed.

Sincerely yours,

e S

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFCRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Decenber 18 , 1978

In the Matter of the

Hamilton for Congress ) MUR 772 (78)
Committee )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated oﬁ the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out
its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and reasonable cause to believe having bheen found
that the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress Committee, violated
2 U.5.C. §44la(f);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress
Committee, having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to
2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

ITI. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. On April 19, 1978, a check in the amount of 55,000
was deposited in the bank account of the respondent.
B. This check was made payable to the order of Bruce
Hamilton and was issued by Charles Hamilton as a loan to

Bruce Hamilton,

C. This amount was eventually reported as a loan from




Bruce Hamilton to the respondent.

IV. That the respondent's knowing acceptance of this

loan from H. Bruce Hamilton, consisting entirely of monies

loaned to H. Bruce Hamilton by Charles Hamilton in violation
of the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. §d44la(a) (1) (A), was
prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §441la({f).

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

V. That the knowing acceptance of this loan from H. Bruce

Hamilton was a violation of 2 U.5.C. §44la(f).

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of ene

iIPFTY *SD
ﬁ;ﬂdfed dollars ¢%¥®9) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VII. The Commission, on the reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

—_ this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
o or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same

and the Commission approves the entire agreement.

IX. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes




effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained therein and to so notify the Commission.

B9 i e e SR

Date Will:am C. Oldak
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

»%/7‘? r//ﬂ)éw

Date John L. Robinkon, Treasurer
- H. Hruce Hamilton for Congress
mmittee

espondent

o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON D.C. 201463

March 23, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
2429 vallejo
San Francisco, California 94123

Re: MUR 772(78)

o Dear Mr. Hamilton:

Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the
conciliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission
has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the

matter is now closed.

William C. OldaKer
e T General Counsel

L=

Enclosure




BEFCRE THE FEDERAL ELECTICN CCMMISSION
December 18 , 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 722 (78)

T gt g

H. Bruce Hamilton

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having'beén'initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in thé normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an invéstigation having been conducted, and
reasonable cause to believe having been found that the respondent,
H. Bruce Hamilton, violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(f);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, H. Bruce Hamilton, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)({5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

ITI. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The respondent filed his statement of candidacy and

became a candidate for Federal Office on October 20, 1877.

B. The respondent received a loan of $5,000 from

Charles Hamilton on April 19, 1978.

C. The respondent loaned this $5,000 to his principal

campaign committee, the Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee.




IV. That the respondent did not have legal right or title to,

cr access to and control over this $5,000 at the time he became
a candidate (See Reg. §110.10(b) (1)) .

V. That the loan from Charles to Bruce Hamilton exceeded
the limitation on contributions set forth in 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(15
(a).

VI. . That the respondent's knowing acceptance of this
excessive loan is prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

VII. That the knowing acceptance of this loan was a violation
of 2 U.5.C. §44la(f).

VIII. That the respondent will pay a <¢ivil penalty in the

t 3ol
amount of EgﬁF'hundred foddey dollars ($£5€) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (6) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, con the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (l) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement, If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof hac been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

X. It is mutually agreed that this agfeement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties have executed same

and the Commission approves the entire agreement.
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XI. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement became

effective to comply with and implement the reguirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commission.

B9 v nyg
- Date William C. daker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

-~ '
o
~
|

~ a-i-a. A\ R

H. Bruce Hamilton

Date
Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 772 (78)
H. Bruce Hamilton
Charles Hamilton
Hamilton for Congress
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 22,
1979, the Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the
revised conciliation agreements attached to the General
Counsel's Memorandum dated March 16, 1979 regarding the
above-captioned matter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

2/23)79

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-19-79, 11:32
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-20-79, 12:00
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MEMORAMDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR T72

Please have the attached Memo and conciliation
agreemants distributed to theCommission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW 70 MAR 1S AL 3¢
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463 b

March 16, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. 0Oldak

DATE : March g ]

RE: Conciliation Agreements in MUR 772 (78)

On January 22, 1979 the Commission approved
conciliation agreements for each of the three respondents
in this MUR with proposed penalties of $250 for H. Bruce
Hamilton, and $100 each for Charles Hamilton and the
Committee. In the course of negotiations, respondents
advised that they were willing to sign the agreements if the
penalties were reduced. At our suggestion, they then
submitted signed agreements with checks for reduced penalties,
as follows: H. Bruce Hamilton, $100; $50 each for Charles
Hamilton and the Committee. These new penalties are noted
in each agreement.

It is our view that, given the circumstances of this
matter, they are reasonably negotiated changes and should
be accepted by the Commission.

Accordingly, we circulate these agreements for the
approval of the Commission prior to my signature.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached revised conciliation agreements

ATTACHMENTS
1. Conciliation Agreements (3)

2. Letters to respondents (3)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 18 , 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 722 (78)

T S St

H. Bruce Hamilton

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter havinq1been'initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and
reasonable cause to believe having been found that the respondent,
H. Bruce Hamilton, violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f):

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, H. Bruce Hamilton, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5).
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. The respondent filed his statement of candidacy and

became a candidate for Federal Office on October 20, 1977.

B. The respondent received a loan of 55,000 from

Charlgs Hamilton on April 19, 1978B.

C. The respondent loaned this $5,000 to his principal

campaign committee, the Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee.



7 9 0

- 2 - g
IV. That the respondent did not have legal right or title to,

or access to and control over this $5,000 at the time he became

a candidate (See Reg. §110.10(b) (1)).

V. That the loan from Charles to Bruce Hamilton exceeded
the limitation on contributions set forth in 2 U.S.cC. §44la(a)(l)
(A).

VI. . That the respondent's knowing acceptance of this

excessive loan is prohibited by 2 U.S.G. §44la(f).

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

VII. fThat the knowing acceptance of this loan was a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

VIII. That the respondent will pay a civil penalty in the

amount of %ﬂg;}unmued sy dollars (ggg%) pursuant to 2 U.s.cC.
§437g(a) (6} (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) {l}) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its ou motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. TIf the Commission belieQes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

X. It is mutually agreed that this ag%eement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties have executed same

and the Commission approves the entire agreement.
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XI. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement became
effective to comply with and implement the reguirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

: ?\ A
3- \\':.l C( . T Y.?}'PMJ\\\ —
Date H. Bruce Hamilton
Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION bbod 40 TR 110
December 18, 1978 ul )
. L i) :
In the Matter of ) 3 FE8 7 4 8:y
) MUR 772 (78)
Charles Hamilton )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT (.~ 5 -

LB R
s Bl e

This matter, having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an inUEsfigatiﬂn having been con-
ducted, and reasonable cause to believe having been found that
the respondent, Charles Hamilton, violated 2 U.5.C. §44la{a) (1)

(A);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, Charles Hamilton, haviag
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437qg({a) (5).
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the sukject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonahle opportunity
to demonstrate that.nﬂ action should be taken in this matter.
IIT. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. H. Bruce Hamilton filed a statement of candidacy
and became a candidate for federal office on October 20, 1977.
B. Respondent loaned H. Bruce Hamilton §$5,000 by check
on April 19, 1978.

C. This check was endorsed "for deposit only" and

deposited to the account of the Hamilton for Congress Committee.




0D

IV. That no part of this $5,000 cznsisted of funds to
which H. Bruce Hamilton had legal or rightful title to, or access
to or control over at the time he hecame a candidate.

V. That 2 U.S.C, §44la{a)(l){A) limits contributions to
$1,000 per election.

WHERLEIQRE, respondent agrees:

VI. That this loan was a violation of the contribution
linitations set forth in 2 U.S.C. §44lafa) (1) (A).

VII. That the respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of qne hundred-dertars ($100) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g
= oo
(a) (6) 3y © T Pocrant (R50%)

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VIII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437gf{a) (1) concerning the matter at
1ssue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agrecment. If the Commission believes that this agreement
Oor any reguirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same and
the Commission approves the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes




- ) . .

effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

™~

. 2-1-79 Cladd M Lo esect—
Date Charles Hamilton

. Respondent
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.
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 18 , 1978

In the Matter of the

Hamilton for Congress MUR 772 (78)

Committee

[ -

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal ééurse of carrying out
its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and reasonable cause to believe having been found
that the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress Committee, violated
2 U.5.C. §44la(f);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress
Committee, having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to
2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. On April 19, 1978, a check in the amount of 55,000
was deposited in the bank account of the respondent.
B. This check was made payable to the order of Bruce
Hamilton and was issued by Charles Hamilton as a loan to

Bruce Hamilton.

C. This amount was eventually reported as a loan from



O - o

Bruce Hamilton to the respondent.

N e lia

IV. That the respondent’'s knowing acceptance of this
loan from H. Bruce Hamilton, consisting entirely of monies
loaned to H. Bruce Hamiltcen by Charles Hamilton in vieolation
of the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A}, was
prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

V. That the knowing acceptance of this loan from H. Bruc:
Hamilton was a violation of 2 U.S.C. Sédla(f).

QI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amoﬁnt of ~one

- figTY ¥ so
hundred dollars ¢8%#8) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VII. The Commission, on the regquest of anyone filing a
----- complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

0

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

2

civil action for relief in the United Stétes District Court for

7

the District of Columbia.
VIIT. It 1s mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same

and the Commission approves the entire agreement.

IX. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becones




o

effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained therein and to

Date

3/ /79

Date

so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

4 .
s/ Lﬂi:A,¢¢xJAJ)

Jonn L. Robinkon, Treasurer
H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress
mmittee
espondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
2429 Vallejo
San Francisco, California 94123

Re: MUR 772(78)

e Dear Mr. Hamilton:
M Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the

conciliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission

has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the

_ matter is now closed.

—_ Sincerely,

B william C. Oldaker
ey General Counsel
“_\\

Enclosure
oMU,
;\ ‘,‘}

. ; . "
LLsd [T LR,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1S KSIREET N W
WASHINGTON DL, 2046 )

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the
ronciliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission
has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the
matter is now closed.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREE] NW
WASHINGTON DO 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilvron for Congress Committee
Ell Scuth 13th Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

i Re: MUR 772(78)

. Dear Mr. Robinson:

Enclosed herein is an executed copy of the
conciliation agreement in this matter. As the Commission
has approved, and I have signed, the agreement, the
matter is now closed.

- Sincerely yours,

8]

-

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREED NW

WASHINGTON 100 204613
MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE 1)?——
FROM: MARJORIE W. Emuusvﬂ
DATE: MARCH 5, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 772 - Interim Conciliation Report

dated 2-27-79; Signed by GC 3-1-79:
Received in 0OCS 3-2-79, 11l:02

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:30, Friday, March 2, 1979.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

4:30 this date.
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OFFICT OF THE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
February 27, 1979 ?g MAR 2 A“ . 02

In the Matter of

Charles Hamilton,

)
)
H. Bruce Hamilton, ) MUR 772(78)
)
Hamilton for Congress Committee)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

The three respondents have been contacted several times
in the course of conciliation negotiaticons. We have received
a signed agreement from Charles Hamilton, and are expecting
to receive his penalty check shortly. The remaining respondents
have advised this office that they have mailed signed agreements
to us. We will make a further report when these items are

received.

\ W\A LN

ldake
General Counsel

Date
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JOHN L. ROBINSON

ATTORNEY AT LAW ’ 1y 5
811 BOUTH 13TH STREET 79 CEAY P
LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 88808

TELEPHONE (402) 4TB-1071

March 2, 1979

Mr, Gary Lipkin
Associate General Council
Federal Election Commission

1325 "K" Street, N,W,, 7th Floor
Washington, D,S, 20463

RE: Hamilton for Congress
Mur 772(78)

- Dear Mr, Lipkin:

Pursuant to a recent telephone conversation you will please find
herein, checks (in the amount of one hundred dollars and fifty
dollars, respectively), I have also included executed copies of
conciliation agreements relating to your claim against the
Hamilton for Congress committee,

In reviewing the above-named agreements, I find that my understanding
pertaining to genalties imposed, were tﬁe reverse of what I thought
to have been the applicable amount, We have nevertheless, attempted
to comply with the provisions of that agreement and are extremely
- grateful to you for your kind cooperation in this matter, Should

you have additional requirements, please do not hesitate to contact,
- It has been my pleasure having had the opportunity to work with

you,

Very Truly Yours,

£enlorr!

John/L, Robinson

o
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Washington, D,C., 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NW.

WASHINGTON D.C. 20461

February 9, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

I am returning the check which you recently
forwarded in settlement of the above-referenced
matter. Please be advised that this office can
only accept checks made payable to the order of
the "Treasurer of the United States.™ Kindly
reissue a check made out accordingly.

Thank vou for your cooperation.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREE | MWL
WASHINGTON D C. 20463

January 22, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John L. Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress

1221 M Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

On  January 22 1979, the Commission determined
that there was reascnable cause to believe that your
committee violated 2 U.5.C. §44la(f) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with its
acceptance of a $5,000 loan from H. Bruce Hamilton. Section
441a(a) (1) (A) of the act prohibits any perscon from making
a contribution in excess of $1,000 to any candidate or
political committee and section 44la(f) prohibits the
knowing acceptance of any such contribution.

While a candidate may use any amount of his own funds
for political purposes, you should be aware that the contri-
bution limitations of the Act extend to funds which are
not the "personal funds" of a candidate at the time he
becomes a candidate. See §110.10(b} of the Commission's
Regulations, 11 C.F.R. §110.10(b). (A copy of this
section is attached for your information.) The evidence
here is that the $5,000 loaned by H. Bruce Hamilton to
vour committee consisted entirely of funds loaned to him
by Charles Hamilton after he, H. Bruce Hamilton, became
a candidate. These funds were contributed in viclation
of §44lafa) (1) (A) and accepted by your committee 1in
violation of §44l1la({f) of the Act.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by infoimal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court.




0

¢

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

202-523-4175. e
rely, w

wWilli C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Sinc

Enclesure




tures made by or on behalf of the candidate of
such party for clection to the office of President
ot the United States.

(2] Expenditures from personal funds made by
4 candidate for Vice President shall be considered
io be expenditures by the candidate for President,
it the candidate. is receiving General Election Pub-
he Financing, see & 141.2(c).

{g) An expenditure is made on behalf of a can-
didate, inctuding a Vice-Presidential candidate, if
L1 made by —

(1) An authorized committee or any other agent
»l the candidate for purposes of making any
~ vapenditure;

{2) Any person authorized or requested by the
candidate, an authorized commitice of the candi-
Jate, or an agent of the candidate to make the ex-
punditure; or

(3] A committec not authorized in writing, 50
1org as ivis requested by the candidate, an author-
i7ed committee of the candidate, or an agent of
e cardidate 1o make the expenditure.

3110.9  Miscetlaneous provisions,

Ll Violation of Limitations. No candidate or
rolitical committee shall accept any contribution
Or make any expendilure in violation of the pro-
visions of Part 110. No ofiicer or employee of a
palitical committee shall accept a contribution
made for the benefit or use of a candidate, or make
4ny cxpenditure on behalf of a candidate, in vio-
iton of any limitation imposed on contributions
4nd expenditures under this Part 110.

]

7

r

f'fl)‘f'-."uudu/en! Misrepresentation. No  person
who is a candidate for Federal office or an em-
Ployee or agent of such a candidate shall —
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(1) Fraudulently misrepresent himself or any
Committee or organization under his contro! as
heaking or writing or otherwise acting for or on
behalt of any other candidate or political party
Or ¢mployee or agent thereof on a matter which
s damaging 1o such other candidate or political
Party or employee or agent thereof; or

(?)_wnmw and knowingly participale in or
Conspire 10 participate in any plan or design to
violate paragraph {1).

§110.10(b)

{c) Price Index Increase. (1} Each limitation
established by §110.7 and §110.8 shall be in-
creased by the annual percent difference of the
price index, as certified to the Commission by the
Secretary of Labor. Each amount so increased
shall be the amount in effect for that calendar
year.

(2) For purposes of paragraph (1), the term
“price index” means the average over a calendar
year of the Consumer Price Index (all items —
United States city average) published monthly by
the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

(d} Voting Age Population. The Commission
shall assure that there is annually published in the
Federal Register an ¢stimate of the voting age pop-
ulation based on an estimate of the voting agc
population of the United States, of each State,
and of each congressional district. The term “‘vot-
ing age population’ means resident population, 18
years of age or older.

§110.10 Expenditures by candidates.

{a} Except as provided in subchapters C and D
of this chapter pertaining to Presidential candidates,
candidates for Federal office may make unlimited
expenditures from personal funds.

{b) For purposes of this section, “personal
funds” means —

(1) Any assets to which at the time he or she
becamc a candidatc the candidate had legal and
rightful title, or with respect to which the candi-
date had the right of beneficial enjoyment, under
applicable State law, and which the candidate had
legal right of access to or cantrol over, incuding
funds from immediate family members; and

{2) Salary and other carned income from bona
ftde employment; dividends and procceds from the
sale of the candidate’s stocks or other investments;
bequests to the candidate; income from trusts
established before candidacy; income from trusts
established by bequest after candidacy of which
the candidate is the bencficiary; gifts of a personal
nature which had been customarily received prior
to candidacy; proceeds from lotteries and similar
legal games of chance.

57




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 18 , 1578

In thé Matter of the

Hamilton for Congress ) MUR 772 (78)
Committee )

CONCILIATICN AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated oﬁ the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out
its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and reasonable cause to believe having been found
that the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress Committee, viclated
2 U.S.C. sd4la(f);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, the Hamilton for Congress
Committee, having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. On April 19, 1978, a check in the amount of $5,000
was deposited in the bank account of the respondent.
B. This check was made payable to the oruer of Bruce
Hamilton and was issued by Charles Hamilton as a loan to

Bruce Hamilton.

C. This amount was eventually reported as a loan from




Bruce Hamilton to the respondent.

IV, That the respondent's knowing acceptance of this

loan from H. Bruce Hamiltor, consisting entirely of monies

loaned to H. Bruce Hamilton by Charles Hamilton in wviolation
of the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) {1} (A), was
prohibited by 2 U.S5.C. §d44la(f).

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

V. That the knowing acceptance of this loan from H. Bruce
Hamilton was a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441a(f}.

VI. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of one

hundred dollars ($100) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g{a) (6) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

~ VII. The Commission, on the request of anycne filing a
cecmplaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own moticn, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agrcement
or any requirement thereocf has been violated, it may institute a

- civil action for relief in the United Staes District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same

and the Commission approves the centire agreement.

IX. It is agyreed that the respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomcs




effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained therein and to so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsecl
T Federal Election Commission

Date John L. Robinson, Treasurer T
- H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress
Committee
- Respondent

1

o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREFT NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL January 22, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
1126 D Street
Lincoln, Nebraska

Re; MUR 772(78)
Dear Mr, Hamilton:

On January 22 , 1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that you committed
a violation of 2 U.S5.C. §441la(f]} of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with your
acceptance of a $5,000 loan from your father. Section 44la
(a) (1) (A) of the Act prohibits any person from making a
contribution in excess of $1,000 to any candidate or
political committee, and section 44la(f) prohibits the
knowing acceptance of any such contribution.

While you claim that the loan to the committee was made
by you, the contribution limitations of §44la on persons
other than candidates would apply if these funds were not
your "personal funds" at the time you became a candidate.
See §110.10{b}) of the Commission's Regulations, 11 C.F.R.
§110.10 (k). (A copy of this section is attached for your
information.) The evidence here is that the $5,000 was
loaned to you by your father after you became a candidate,
so the §44la limitations apply.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a periocd of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement., 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5) (B].
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court,
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X We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the

days.

enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten

I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Gary D. Lipkin,

the attorney--assigned to this matter,

at
202-523-4175.
Sincenely, /59/// SRR

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosure
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tures made by or on behalf of the candidate of
such party for election to the office of President
of the United States.

{2) I'xpenditures from personal funds made by
a candidate for Vice President shali be considered
1o bue expenditures by the candidate for President,
if the candidate is receiving General Election Pub-
lic Financing, sec§ 141.2(c).

(2) An expenditurc is made on behalf of a can-
didate, including a Vice-Presidential candidate, if

itis made by —

(1) An authorized committee or any other agent
of the candidate for purposcs of making any
eapenditure;

(2) Any person authorized or requested by the
candidate, an authorized committee of the candi-
date, or an agent of the candidate to make the ex-
pendilure; or

(3] A commiittee not authorized in writing, so
oy as it is requested by the candidate, an author-
ized committee of the candidate, or an agent of
the candidate to make the expenditure.

31109

{(a) Violation of Limitetions. No candidate or
political committee shall accept any contribution
or make any expenditure in violation of the pro-
visions of Part 110. No officer or employee of a
poitical committee shall accept a contribution
made for the benefit or use of a candidate, or make
any expenditure on behalf of a cendidate, in vio-
letion of any limitation imposed on contributions
and expenditures under this Part 110,

Miscellaneous provisions,

(b) Fraudulent Misrepresentation. No  person
who is a candidate for Federal office or an em-
ployee or agent of such a candidate shall —

(1} Fraudulently misrepresent himseif or any
Cuommillee or organization under his control as
speaking or writing or otherwise acting for or on
bebalf of any other candidale or political party
Or employee or agent thereof on o matter which
s damaging to such other candidate or political
Party or employec or agent thereof; or

{2) Willfully and knowingly participate in or
tonspire to participate in any plan or design to
violate paragraph {1).

§110.10(b)

(c) Price Index Increase. (1) Each limitation
established by §110.7 and §110.8 shall be in-
creascd by the annual percent difference of the
price index, as certified to the Commission by the
Secretary of Labor. Each amount so increased
shall be the amount in effect for that calendar
year.

(2} For purposes of paragraph (1), the term
“price index” mecans the average over a calendar
year of the Consumer Price Index {all items —
United States city average) publishcd monthly by
the Burcau of Labor Statistics.

(d) Voting Age Population. The Commission
shall assure that there is annually published in the
Fcderal Register an estimate of the voting age pop-
ulation based on an estimate of the voling age
population of the United States, of cach State,
and of cach congressional district. The term “'vol-
ing age population” means resident population, 18
years of age or older.

§110.10 Expenditures by candidates.

(a) Except as provided in subchapters C and D
of this chapter pertaining to Presidential candidates,
candidates for Federal office may make unlimited
expenditures from personal funds,

(b) For purposes of this scction, *personal

funds’ means —

{1) Any assets to which at the time he or she
became a candidate the candidate had legal and
rightful title, or with respect to which the candi-
date had the right of heneficial enjoyment, under
applicable State law, and which the candidate had
legal right of access to or control over, inciuding
funds from immediate family members; and

(2) Salary and other carned income from bona
fide employment; dividends and proceeds from the
sale of the candidate's stocks or other investments;
bequests to the candidate; income from trusis
established before candidacy; tncome from trusts
established by bequest after candidacy of which
the candidate is the bencficiary; gifts of a personal
nature which had been customarily received prior
1o candidacy; proceeds from lotteries and similar
legal games of chance.




BEFCRE THE FEDERAL EFELECTION COMMISSION
December 18 , 1978

In thé Matter of
MUR 722 (78)

H. Bruce Hamilton

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having‘been'initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and
reasonable cause to believe having been found that the respondent,
lI. Bruce Hamilton, violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f);

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Blection Commission and the respondent, H. Bruce Hamilton, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reascnable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should ke taken in this matter.
III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. The respondent filed his statement of candidacy and
became a candidate for FPederal Office on October 20, 1977.
B. The respondent reccived a lcan of $5,000 from
Charles Hamilton on April 19, 1978.

C. The respondent loaned this $5,000 to his principal

campaign committee, the Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee.




IV. That the respondent did not have legal right or title to,

or access to and control over this $5,000 at the time he became

a candidate {See Reg. §110.10(b) (1)).

V. That the loan from Charles to Bruce Hamilton exceeded
the limitation on contributions set forth in 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1)
(A).
VI. . That the respondent's knowing acceptance of this
excessive loan is prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).
WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

VII. That the knowing acceptance of this loan was a violation

of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

VIII. That the respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of two hundred fifty deollars ($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437g(a) (6) (B) .

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, on the reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g{a)(l) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agrcement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
Oor any requirement thereof has been vioclated, it may institute a
civil acticn for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

X. It is mutually agreed that this agieement shall lecome
effective as of the date that all parties have executed sam=

and the Commission approves the entire agreement.




XI. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement became

effective to comply with and implement the reguirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commissicn.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date H. Bruce Hamilton
Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRFLT NW
WASHINCTON,D.C . 20463

January 22, 13879

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

On January 22, 1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that you committed
a violation of 2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) {A) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with your making of a $5,000 lcan to H. Bruce Hamilton.
This section of the Act prohibits any person from making
a contribution in excess of $1,000 to any candidate or
political committee.

While a candidate may use any amount of his own funds
for political purposes, you should be aware that the contri-
bution limitations of the Act extend to funds which are not
the "personal funds" of a candidate at the time he becomes
a candidate. See §110.10(b) of the Commission's Regulations,
11 C.F.R. §110.10(b). (A copy of this section is attached
for your information.) The evidence here is that vyou
loaned the $5,000 to H. Bruce Hamilton after he became a
candidate, resulting in a contribution by you in excess of
the §44la limits of the Act.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
viclations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g{a)(5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court.




.-/

| . o

We enclose a conciliation agreement thaF this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission ln settlement
& of this matter. 1If you agree with the provisions of the
' enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten
days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve

the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, plegse contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assjgned to this matter, at

202-523-4175.

SinceYely,
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tures made by or on behalf of the candidate of
such party for election to the office of President
of the United States.

(2) Expenditurcs from personal funds made by
4 candidate for Vice President shall be considered
1o be cxpenditures by ithe candidate for President,
if the candidate is receiving General Election Pub-
te Financing, see § 141.2(c).

{g) An expenditure is made on behalf of a can-
didate, including a Vice-Presidential candidate, if
itis made by —

(1) An authorized committee or any other agent
of the candidate for purposes of making any
vapeaditure;

{2) Any person authorized or requested by the
candidate, an authorized committee of the candi-
Jate, or an agent of the candidate to make the ex-
penditure; or

(3) A committce not authorized in writing, so
I as it is requested by the candidate, an author-
ved committee of the candidate, or an agent of
the candidate 1o make the expenditure.

£110.9  Miscellancous provisions.

4} Viclation of Limitations. No candidale or
solitical committee shall accept any contribution
or make any expenditure in violation of the pro-
visions of Part 110. No officer or employee of a
political committee shall accept a contribution
made for the benefit or use of a candidate, or make
any eapenditure on behalf of a candidate, in vio-
l1t:on of any limitation imposed on contributions
ind expenditures under this Part 110.

(‘D)_qudulc'm Misrepresentation. No  person
“ho is a candidate for Federal office or an em-
ployee or agent of such a candidate shall —

(V] Fraudulently misrepresent himself or any
temmittee or organization under his control as
“Peaking or writing or otherwise acting for or on
behalf of any other candidate or political party
Of employee or agent thereof on a matter which
's damaging to such other candidate or political
Party or employec or agent thereof; or

(2)_Wi“fu“\/ and knowingly participate in or
Lonspire Lo participate in any plan or design to
violate paragraph (1).

—_—

§110.10(b)

(c) Price Index Increase. (1) Each limitation
established by §110.7 and §110.8 shall be in-
creased by the annual percent difference of the
price index, as certified to the Commission by the
Secretary of Labor. Each amount so increased
shall be the amount in effect for that calendar
year.

(2) For purposes of paragraph (1), the term
“price index" means the average over a calendar
year of the Consumer Price Index (all items —
United States city average} published monthly by
the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

(d) Voting Age Population. The Commission
shall assurc that there is annually published in the
Federal Register an estimate of the voting age pop-
ulation based on an estimate of the voting age
population of the United States, of each 5tate,
and of cach congressional district. The term "'vot-
ing age population” means resident population, 18
years aof age or older.

§110.10 Lxpenditures by candidates.

{a} Except as provided in subchapters C and D
of this chapter pertaining 1o Presidential candidates,
candidates for Federal office may make unlimited
expenditures from personal funds.

(b) For purposes of this section, “personal
funds’” means —

(1) Any assets to which at the timc he or she
became a candidate the candidate had legal and
rightful title, or with respect to which the candi-
date had the right of beneficial enjoyment, under
applicable State law, and which the candidate had
legal right of access to or control over, including
funds from immediate family members;, and

(2) Salary and other earncd income from bona
fide employment; dividends and proceeds from the
sale of the candidatc's stocks or other investments;
bequests to the candidate; income from trusts
established before candidacy; income from trusts
established by bequest after candidacy of which
the candidale is the beneficiary; gifts of a personal
nature which had been customarily received prior
to candidacy; proceeds from lotterics and similar
legal games of chance.

57




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSICON
December 18, 1978

In the. Matter of }

—

MUR 772 (78}
Charles Hamilton }

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter, having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been con-
ductea, and reascnable cause to belleve having been found that
the respondent, Charles Hamilton, violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1)
(A):

Now therefore the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and the respondent, Charles Hamilton, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over the respondent and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. That the respondent has had a reascnable opportunity
to demornstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A, H. Bruce Hamilton filed a statement of candidacy
and became a candidate for federal office on October 20, 1977.
B. Respondent locaned H. Bruce Hamilton $5,000 by check
on April 19, 1978.

C. This check was endorsed "for deposit only"™ and

deposited to the account of the Hamilton for Congress Committee.
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IV. That no part of this $5,000 consisted of funds to
which H. Bruce Hamilton had legal or rightful title to, or access
to or contreol over at the time he became a candidate.

V. That 2 0U.58.C., §d44laf{a) (1) (A) limits contributions to
$1,000 per election.

WHEREFORE, respondent agrees:

VI. That this loan was a viclation of the contribution

limitations set forth in 2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (Ar}.

VII. That the respondent will pay & c¢ivil penalty in the

amount of one hundred dollars ($100) pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g
{a) (6) (B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

VIII. The Commissicn, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at
issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties have executed same and
the Commission approves the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes




effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained

therein and to so notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date Charles Hamilton
Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 772

H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress
Committee

H. Bruce Hamilton

Charles Hamilton

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 22,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
General Counsel's Report dated January 16, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

l. Find reasonable cause to believe that
Charles Hamilton violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a) (1) (A).

2. Find reasonable cause to believe that
H. Bruce Hamilton violated 2 U.S5.C.
§44la(f).

3. Find reasonable cause to believe that
the H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress

Committee violated 2 U.5.C. §44la(f).

4. Find no reasonable cause to believe that
H. Bruce Hamilton and Charles Hamilton
violated 2 U.S5.C. §441f.

5. Approve the letters (3) attached to the
above-named report

(Continued)




MUR 772

General Counsel's Report
Dated January 16, 1979
CERTIFICATION

Approve the conciliation agreements (3)
attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Aikens, Tiernan, and McGarry.

Attest:

a ' ' 7
/
Date \/ Marjorie W. Emmons
o Secretary to the Commission

Signed by General Counsel: 1-17-79
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-17-79, 3:35
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-18-79, 11:00




MEMORAMOUM 701 Marge Emmons

MI MUR 772

Please have the attached Genemal Counsel's Report
on MUR 772 distributed to the Commission on & 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.




ECrVED
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO@'I,I;‘ESIGN.' g

January 16, 1979 {“u'f' 3y STTany

- i 1.
In the Matter of JCJMANIT P 3. 39

H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress MUR 772 (78)
Committee

H. Bruce Hamilton

Charles Hamilton

i

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF PRIOR PROCEEDINGS

The ten day pre-primary report filed by the respondent
committee showed that respondent Charles Hamilton made a 55,000
loan to it on April 19, 197B. The committee's failure to promptly
respond to an RFAI from RAD concerning the loan led to a finding
on July 28, 1978 that there was reason to believe that the committee
had violated 2 U.S.C., §44la, A response was received by the Clerk
of the House on July 31, 1978, stating that the report was in
error, i.e., that this 55,000 was a loan from Charles Hamilton
to his son, candidate H. Bruce Hamilton, who, in turn, loaned the
sum to the respondent committee. As it appeared that the loan
was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A), reason to believe
against H. Bruce and Charles Hamilton was found on November 2,
1978 and a series of questions was posed to each respondent.

Bruce Hamilton, by letters of November 2 and November 22,
1978, responded for all three respondents by reiterating the
claim that he loaned this money to the committee and that his
father made the loan to "aid me personally in pursuing a year-
long campaign for Congress." A copy of the check used to effect

the loan from father to son was received, made out to the order

of Bruce Hamilton. {See attached).




ANARLYSIS

Even though the $5,000 was loaned to the committee by the
candidate, the §44la(a) (1) (A) contribution limitation has
been exceeded since the proceeds of this loan were not the
"personal funds" of Bruce Hamilton at the time he became a
candidate on October 20, 1977 (See Reg. §110.10(b) (1)). It
is therefore recommended that the Commission find reasonable
cause to believe that Charles Hamilton violated the $1,000
contribution limitation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a){1l) (A).

The loan instrument itself was a check, drawn by Charles

Hamilton, made payable to the order of Bruce Hamilton. The
check was deposited to the committee's account, and reported.
This acceptance by the committee violates 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

Further, the evidence shows that H. Bruce Hamilton knowingly
accepted the money from his father. As the amount in question
($5,000) is in excess of the limitation imposed in 2 U.S.C. §44la
(a) (1) {A), his acceptance is also a violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la
{f).

Evidence submitted during the course of our investigation of
the matter indicates that neither Bruce nor Charles Hamilton
made a contribution in the name of another or permitted their
names to be used to effect such a contribution. Accordingly,
it is recommended that the Commission find that there is not
reasonable cause to believe that 2 U.S5.C. §441f was violated.

We consider the degree of culpability to vary among the

three respondents. Accordingly, the proposed penalties differ.




RECOMMENDATION

l. Find reasonable cause to believe that Charles Hamilton
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).
Find reasonable cause to believe that H. Bruce Hamilton
violated 2 U.S5.C. §44lal(f).
Find reasonable cause to believe that the H. Bruce Hamilton
for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).
Find no reasonable cause to believe that H. Bruce Hamilton

and Charles Hamilton violated 2 U.S.C. §441Ff.

5. Approve the attached letters (3).

6. Approve the attached conciliation agreements (3).

79 /H—///é:}

]
/7
/’ /Date William C, daXer

General C sel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Copy of Check

2. Letter to H., Bruce Hamilton with conciliation agreement.

3. Letter to Charles Hamilton with conciliation agreement.

4, Letter to Jack L. Robinson, Treasurer of the H. Bruce Hamilton
for Congress Committee with conciliation agreement.




!

PR

[4

(. \"\'l, \\\'o/-:\.\_.l\- r\'i,‘. ."‘ i_\“:“_"‘.t‘-'l' “‘.\

P ‘

-
,"""-.\_ e

L= -

~}f_7~n

a7
Y

- - -

PJLDMUNI‘ COAGT O~ uo
: COPEI 1”81‘-. Lom\ru_

Nt

__M,,‘J_.A:um nom,mn Lu

e T N
e L~
e PRt
P . »

L b
TIE

UNION BANK

CAND TRUST LO\IP.«\N’Y

B m! Li

_.,v\

DDUU sooooo.r

i

el




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D C. 2046)

oty ! e

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
1126 D Street
Lincoln, Nebraska

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

on , 1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that you committed
a violation of 2 U.S5.C. §44la(f) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with your
acceptance of a §5,000 loan from your father, Section 44la
(a) {1) (A) of the Act prohibits any person from making a
contribution in excess of $1,000 to any candidate or
political committee, and section 44la(f) prohibits the
knowing acceptance of any such contribution,

+J

)

-
28

While you claim that the loan to the committee was made
by you, the contribution limitations of §44la on persons
other than candidates would apply if these funds were not
your "personal funds” at the time you became a candidate.
See §110.10(b) of the Commission's Regulations, 11 C.F.R.
§110.10(b). (A copy of this section is attached for your
information.) The evidence here is that the $5,000 was
loaned to you by your father after you became a candidate,
so the §44la limitations apply.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
viocolations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court.




R

hadrs Aol
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, We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. 1If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return

it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement,

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202~-523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C, Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

ten
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

On 1979, the Commission determined
there was reasonable cause to believe that you committed
a violation of 2 U.5.C. §d44la(a) (1) (A) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with your making of a 55,000 loan to H. Bruce Hamilton,
This section of the Act prohibits any person from making
a contribution in excess of $§1,000 to any candidate or
poclitical committee.

While a candidate may use any amount of his own funds
for political purposes, you should be aware that the contri-
bution limitations of the Act extend to funds which are not
the "personal funds" of a candidate at the time he becomes
a candidate. See §110.10(b) of the Commission's Regulations,
11 C.F.R. §110.10(b). (A copy of this section is attached
for your information.} The evidence here is that you
loaned the $5,000 to H. Bruce Hamilton after he became a
candidate, resulting in a contribution by you in excess of
the §441la limits of the Act.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
vicolations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a}(5)(B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court,




i
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We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement,

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175,

' ' . Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

ten



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON. 1. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John L. Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress

1221 M Street

-Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

- Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Robinsocn:

On 1979, the Commissicn determined
that there was reascnable cause to believe that your
committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(f) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with its
acceptance of a $5,000 loan from H. Bruce Hamilton. Section
44la(a) (1) (A) of the Act prohibits any person from making
a contribution in excess of §1,000 to any candidate or
- political committee and section 44la(f) prohibits the
: knowing acceptance of any such contribution.

While a candidate may use any amount of his own funds

ol for political purposes, you should be aware that the contri-
= bution limitations of the Act extend to funds which are
e not the "personal funds" of a candidate at the time he

becomes a candidate. See §110.10(b) of the Commission's
Regqulaticons, 11 C.F.R. §110.10(b). (A copy of this
section is attached for your information.) The evidence
here is that the $5,000 lcaned by H. Bruce Hamilton to
your committee consisted entirely of funds loaned tc him
by Charles Hamilton after he, H., Bruce Hamilton, became
a candidate. These funds were contributed in violation
of §44la(a) (1) (A) and accepted by your committee in
viclation of §44la(f) of the Act.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering

: into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (B).
S If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
: the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to

believe a viclation has occurred, institute civil suit in
United States District Court,

SA
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~ We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. 1If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the civil penalty to the Commission within
ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

If you have any gquestions or suggestions for changes
in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Gary D. Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202~-523-4175, -

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIREET MW
WASHING 1ON DO 20463

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMoNs77%2F E,ﬂ‘jf“—-
2 DATE : DECEMBER 4, 1978
- SUBJECT: MUR 772 (78) - Interim Investigative

Report dated 11-22-78;
Signed 11-30-78: Received
_ in OCS: 12-1-78, 10:26
The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 2:30, December 1, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

— no objections to the Interim Investigative Report as of

3:00 this date.




MEMORANDUN TO: Marge Rmmons

FROM!1 Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: WUR 772

Please have tha attached mmuu a _;-‘ :
Report on MUR 772 distributed to the Commissiom. -

[
1

Thank you.
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BEFCRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 22, 1978 5 .
7<NOV 3L AID: 26

In the Matter of

H. Bruce Hamilton For Congress
Committee

)
)
H. Bruce Hamilton ) MUR 772 (78)
)
)
Charles Hamilton )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPQRT

H. Bruce Hamilton responded to the guestions posed to
him by the Commission by a letter, dated November 9, 1978.
He noted that this response was to the questions posed to
the other two respondents as well, However, Mr. Hamilton
neglected to send us the check that represented the loan
from his father, and did not advise us as to when this loan
was made. As this information is crucial to our analysis of
this matter, Mr. Hamilton was called and asked to provide same.
He agreed to do so immediately. If this information is not
supplied promptly, we will make a recommendation for further

action.

! Daté William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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November 22, 1978

ISy =~
£l i 15
Mr. Gary D. Lipkin i t"\“"’u'z
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 772(78)
Dear Mr. Lipkin:

Enclosed please find a copy of both sides of the check my father {sole
owner of the Piedmont Coast to Coast Store) wrote to me, which I then loaned
to my campaign committee. I now realize that I should have deposited this
check in my personal account and then wrote a separate check to the campaign.
towever, this check was simply deposited directly to the committee's account
on April 19, 1978.

In our "Tenth Day Report preceding Primary Election" our treasurer
listed this as a loan from my father rather than as a loan from me. We sub-
sequently filed an amended report correcting that error and listing me as the
source of the loan. '

My father did loan the money to me (not to the campaign}. I am intending
to repay him by the end of the year and plan tc repay him personally, not
through the campaign committee. Please advise if my repayment should be mage

in some other manner.

Sincerely,

A\ R teurtie,

H, Bruce Hamilton

HBH:bt
Enclosure

COMMISSIONERS: ROBERT E. COLIN, SR. » JAN GAUGER + H. BRUCE HAMILTON
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COUNTY-CITY BUILDING
LINCOLN., NEBRASKA 68508

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

November 9,

Mr. Gary D. Lipkin

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204¢3

Re: MUR 772(78)
Dear Mr.

Lipkin:

My father, Charles Hamiltcn,

my campaign treasurer,

(hi+
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TELEPHONE (402) 473-8447

807313

1978

John lkobinscn, and I have

T~ all received letters by certified mail regarding a $5,000 leoan I made to my

campaign for Congress.
o father,

Apparently,

I have discussed the letters with Mr.
and this response is to all three of your letters.

Robinson and my

this matter came to your attention when we errored in listing the
— 55,000 loan as a loan from my father, Charles Hamilton.
my campaign by me and remains an obligation of the campaign to me.
in making any reference to my father on the reports.

The loan was made to
We errored
This was done only

because I had menticoned that I had borrowed from my father and due to ignorance
on the part of my staff as to the regulations.

($5,000) of the
the money having previously come under my

The Committee is attempting to reweme ya\(@
But whether or not the Committee ever

« JAN GAUGER * H. BRUCE HAMILTON

_—
) I borrowed in excess of $5,000 from my father to aid me perscnally in pursuing
'~ a year-long campaign for Congress. I elected to leoan a portion
amount I borrowed to my campaign,
control.
Ifis my understanding that candidates may loan as much as they choose to their
own campaigns. If my staff had accurately reported this loan from the outset
as my loan. 1 take it we would have no difficulty.
The repayment of the leoan by the Committee to me remains an outstanding oblig?—
tion of the Committee at this time.
additional funds so as to repay me.
repays me, my obligation to my father (which was and is really no business of
my Committee or the Election Commission) will be met by me.
In short:
1) I loaned the money to the Committee
oLUTIg,

& wa

> «

3 2

e Z COMMISSIONERS: ROBERT E. COLIN, SR.

“Z i

~




Mr. Gary D. Lipkin
Page 2
November 9, 1978

2) If I am not repayed by the Committee my loan will become a contribution.

3) My personal debt to my father which should have never been made reference
to in our reports will be repaid by me.

If this explanation does not resolve the matter {(a similar explanation to the
Clerk of the House of Representatives has satisfied their inquiry) please call

me to discuss the matter further.

Sincerely,

AN Ruse S

H. Bruce Hamilton

sSC




JANCASTER (COUNTY

B COUNTY - CITY BUILDING

LorN QLN N OE LR AS K A 68508

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

e e .

albo

Loy, !



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS K SIREET N W
WASHING 1O 0. 261

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John L. Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress

1221 M Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Pursuant to the Commission's determination that there
is reason to believe that the Hamilton for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(f) in accepting a contribution of
$5,000, an investigation of the matter has commenced.
hccordingly, we would appreciate answers to the following
questions within ten (10) days. These responses should be
submitted under oath.

1. How did the proceeds of this $5,000 loan reach
the Committee (i.e. was it mailed, delivered by
the candidate or his father)?

2. Were any statements made to you or your staff regarding
the purpose, source, and nature of this loan? If
the answer is in the affirmative, who made such
statements and what were the substance of such state-
ments?

3. Describe the Hamilton for Congress Committee's
internal procedures for ensuring compliance with the
excessive contribution provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

4. Has any portion of that loan been repaid? If so,
please provide us with copies, front and rear, of
the checks used to make such payments.



If you have any questions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4175.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please
have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

O bzt 7 r/z.{ L)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

9

Lipkin Mmyl-772

! ;‘I SENDER Comolete leme 1.2 e “RETURM TO apace on

teverss '
) s 1 The lollowing service is requested (Check one.. <
gl o Show to whom and date delivered =
= xj)s:-m 1o whom, date. and address of delvery
2| ‘D ReSTRICTED DELIVERY .
o Show 1o whom and date delivered '

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of delnery -
.cmsmTPOé:E'STEHFD"FEES s

bpo

-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRLET NwW.

WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated certain provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically it appears that in making a loan of 55,000 to
H. Bruce Hamilton, you have violated 2 U.5.C. §4d44d4la(a) (1) (A)
which limits such contribution to a maximum of $1,000; and
2 U.8.C. §441f which prohibits a person from making a contri-
bution in the name of another. We have numbered this matter
MUR 772(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. We request that we
be provided with copies, front and rear, of the checks used
to effect this transaction. In addition, describe the circum-
stances surrounding this loan and its terms, conditions, and
purpose, Provide us with a copy of any loan agreement and the
date on which the loan was made. State whether any portion of
this loan has been repaid. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-417S5.




with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B)

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

unless you notify the

Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.
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If you intend to be represented by counse% in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.
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William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1329 K SIREET NW
WASHING TON DC. 20464
November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
1126 D Street
Lincoln, Nebraska 68502

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated certain provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically it appears that in making a $5,000 loan to
the Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee consisting of funds
you received from your father, you have violated 2 U.S.C.
§441f which prohibits the making of a contribution in the
name of another. We have numbered this matter MUR 772(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally,
please submit answers to the following gquestions. Where
appropriate, statements shoulc be submitted under oath.

1. Describe the facts and circumstances surrounding
the making of this loan to you by Charles Hamilton.
Specifically, please advise us of the date, purpose,
terms, and conditions of this loan and provide us
with a copy of any loan agreement.

2. Please advise us of the purpose, terms, and conditions of
your loan to the committee and provide us with a copy
of the loan agreement.

3. Please provide us with copies, front and rear, of the
checks used to effect your loan to the Committee.




Has any part of either of these loans been repaid?
If so, please provide us with copies,

front and rear,

of the checks used to make such payments.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously. Therefore,

your response should be

submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-

fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential

in accordance with

2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.
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Sincerely,

Sork 1o Bkl deid

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 772 (78)
H. Bruce Hamilton for
Congress Committee
Charles Hamilton

T Tt Nt T S

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
approve the following recommendations, as set forth in
the General Counsel's Report dated October 30, 1978,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

l. Find reason to believe that Charles Hamilton
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(l) (A) and 2 U.S.C.
§441fF.

2. Find reason to believe that H. Bruce Hamilton
violated 2 U.S5.C. §441F.

3. Approve the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:
ufalye A
Date Marjorje W. Emmons, Secretary to the Commission
Report signed by General Counsel: 11-1-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00
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' Please have the attached General Counsel's Mpbre

on MUR 772 distributed to the m’-m,m'u hotar
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In the Matter of
H. Bruce Hamilton for MUR 772 (78)

Congress Committee
Charles Hamilton

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

ALLEGATION

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

- from the Reports Analysis Division on October 16, 1978 (referral

attached). The referral alleges that the respondent, the H.

Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee, may have violated 2 U.S.C.

§44la by accepting an excessive contribution from an individual.

In addition, Charles Hamilton may have violated 2 U.S.C. §441la

- {a) (1) {A) by making this excessive contribution of $§5,000.

o The ten day pre-primary report filed by the respondent

Committee showed that a Charles Hamilton made a loan of $5,000

- to it on April 19, 1978 (report attached). The report notes that
the loan was unsecured and had an indefinite repayment schedule.
The Reports Analysis Division notified the Committee of the
excessive nature of this loan by a letter of June 9, 1978. No
response was received. Accordingly, on July 28, 1978, a letter
was sent stating that this failure to respond gave the Commission

reason to believe that the Committee was in violation of §44la.




The Committee, by a letter dated July 18, 1978, which
was received by the Clerk of the House of Representatives on
July 31, 1978, responded by stating that the report was in error.
It was claimed that this $5,000 was a loan from Charles Hamilton,
the candidate's father, to the candidate Bruce Hamilton, who, in
turn, loaned the money to his Committee. The report was amended
accordingly (letter and report attached).

ANALYSIS

Assuming that the latest report is accurate, the contribution
limitations may have been exceeded if the proceeds of this loan
were not the "personal funds" of the candidate at the time he
became a candidate (see Reg. §110.10(b) (1l)). While the Committee
had originally reported the loan as being made by Charles Hamilton
to the Committee on April 19, 1978 (well after Bruce Hamilton
became a candidate), its amended report does not state when the
loan from Charles Hamilton to Bruce Hamilton occurred. Therefore,
even if this money was loaned to the candidate by his father and
thence to the respondent Committee, 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) {A) would
have been violated if this sum was not Bruce Hamilton's "personal
funds" at the time he became a candidate. The attached letter
seeks a definitive answer to this question.

Further, if Bruce Hamilton did not, in fact, have any right
to this $5,000 at the time he became a candidate he may have
violated 2 U.S8.C. §441f by allowing his name to be used to effect
a contribution from his father (i.e., another person) and his father
may be in violation of the same section for making a contribution

in the name of another {(i.e., his son, Bruce).




In any case, the respondent Committee may have violated
2 U.5.C. §44la(f) if it knowingly accepted the proceeds of the
loan. The attached letter to the Committee poses questions which
should help resolve this facet of the matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Charles Hamilton violated
2 U.5.C. S§44la(a)(l)(A) and 2 U.S5.C. §441f.

2. Find reason to believe that H. Bruce Hamilton violated
2 U.5.C. §441f.

3. Approve the attached letters.

o R A S
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William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS :

l. Referral materials from RAD
2. Proposed letters (3)
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. ‘ é‘ RAD _81-158
' REFERTON T@-'CTfp;\@pN‘ﬁEV&RS}; SIDE BEEORG COUPLETING
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET MR 7 72
DATE  OQctober 16, 1978 ANALYST Lorrie Castaneda
Peter Kell, Jr M
TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF ( t

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR P COMPLIANCE REVIEW QJ%LU'W
FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS%QLYQ/

\V/

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

H. Bruce Hamilton for Consress Committee
TREASURER:

John L. Robinson
ADDRESS:

P.0. Box 83031
AFFILI.ATE(S):- Lincoln, NE 68502

None
ALLEGATION(S): CITE: ATTACHMENTI(S)
Individual miade contribution 2 U.S.C. 441a(a) (L) (A) #2 ~

in excess of $1000

AMANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

. \ ]:i‘-
Review 6/09/78. ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have reczived initial basic review. For all rezers
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/24/78 TO 6/30/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS 5 _ 222122 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §5__ 22,404
CASH ON HAND S 2097.57 _ DEBTS S 5000.09
HISTORY:
RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT
Surface violation scnr 6/0%/78 on 10 Day Pre-Primiry report. #3
Ro response Lo SV,  Second noticve, rveason to bolivve letter #4
sent on 7/25/78, Posperse was veceived ot Clerk's oflfice #9
on 7/31/78.
COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE.COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
Noe
REASONISYFOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Response indicates an agpparant vielation of 2 U.S.C. 442(a) (1Y(A) 45
wivich meets che Commrission's threshold fov ravicw by the
General Counsel.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD ATTACHMENT
Nene
OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
hoene
) .
Previous R orrals
NOI":,Q_. RAD form !

Auging 1074
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N,
WASHINGION [V C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

H. Bruce Hamilton
1126 D Street
Lincoln, Nebraska 68502

- ' Re: MUR 772(78)

Pear Mr. Hamilton:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated certain provisions of the Federal
.- Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically it appears that in making a $5,000 loan to

— the Bruce Hamilton for Congress Committee consisting of funds
you received from your father, you have violated 2 U.S.C.
§441f which prohibits the .making of a contrihuticna in the
name of another. We have numbered this matter MUR 772 (78).

— Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no acticn should bz taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally,
please submit answers to the following gquestions. Where

~. appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

2

1. Describe the facts and circumstances surrounding
the making of this loan to you by Charles Hamilton.
Specifically, please advise us of the date, purpose,
terms, and conditions of this loan and provide us
with a copy of any loan agreement.

2. Please advise us of the purpose, terms, and condiltions of
your loan to the committee and provide us with a copy
of the loan agreement.

3. Dlease provide us with copies, front and rear, of the
checks used to effect your loan to the Committee.




4. Has any part of either of these loans been repaid?
If so, please provide us with copies, front and rear,
of the checks used to make such payments,

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1% k SIRIET MW
WASHENG 10N DO 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles Hamilton
1836 Brent
Lincoln, Nebraska 68506

Re: MUR 772(78)

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

T Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason %o believe

that you may have violated certain provision: of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically it appears that in making a loan of $5,000 to
H., Brucc Hamilton, you have violated 2 U.S5.2. §441la(a) (1) (A)
which limits such contribution to a maximunm of 51,000; and

2 U.5.C. §441f which prohibits a person from making a contri-
bution in the name of another. We have nunbered this matter
MUR 772(78).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. We request that we
be provided with copies, front and rear, of the checks used
to effect this transaction. In addition, describe the circum-
stances surrounding this loan and its terms, conditions, and
purpose. Provide us with a copy of any loan agreement and the
date on which the loan was made. State whether any portion of
this loan has been repaid. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under ocath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Gary D. Lipkin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4175.




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) {B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
- General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1425 K STRLLT NW.
WASHINGTON 0.0, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John L. Robinson, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress
1221 M Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Re: MUR 772(78)
Dear Mr. Robinson:

Pursuant to the Commission's determination that there
is reason to believe that the Hamilton for Congress Committee
violated 2 ¢1.58.C. §44la{f) in accepting a contribution of
$5,000, an investigation of the matter has commenced.
Accordingly, we would appreclate answers to the followirg

cquestions within ten (l10) days. These responses should be
submitted under oath.
1. low did the proceeds of this $5,000 loan recach

tho Commit:ee (i.e. was it malled, delivered by
the candidate or his father)? -

2. Werc any statements made to you or your staff regarding
the purpose, source, and nature of this loan? If
the answer is in the affirmative, who made such
statements and what were the substance of such state-
ments?

3. Describe the Hamilton for Congress Committee's
internal procedures for ensuring compliance with the
excessive contribution provisions of the Federal
Elcction Campalgn Act.

4. Has any portion of that loan been repaid? If so,
please provide us with coples, front and rear, of
the checks used to make such payments.




If you have any guestions, please contact Gary D.
Lipkin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4175.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please
have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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REFER TO INSTRECTIONS b REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPIRTING
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET FA IS 7 Tl
DATE October 16, 1978 ANALYST __Lorrie Castaneda
Peter Kell, Jr .Y
TO: Dffice of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF {M

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR UP'? COMPLIANCE REVIEW QW

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANAL?SI@ﬁ/
v

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

H. Bruce Hamilton for Conpress Committee

TREASURER:
John L. Robinson
ADDRESS:
P.0. Box 83031
AFFILIATE(S): Lincoln, NE 68502
None
ALLEGATION(S): CITE. ATTACHMENTI(S)
Individual made contribution 2 U.S5.C. 44lata)(1ly(n) 2

in excess of $1000

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Review 6/09/78. ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/24/78 TO 6/30/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS § ___ 2>*1%2 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §__ 22.406
CASH ON HAND § 2097.47 DEBTS § 5000.09

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW ATTACHMENT
Surface violation sent 6/09/78 on 10 Day Pre-Primary report. 3

No response to 5V. Second notice, reason to believe letter 4

sent on 7/28/78. Respunse was received at Clerk's office #5

on 7/31/78.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE, COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT
None

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Response indicates an apparant viclation of 2 U.S5.C. &441(a)(1)(n) #5

which meets the Commission's threshold for review by the
General Counsel.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

Hone

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

None

Prtxims R&rﬂds \

hJUT“L. RAD Form |

Lugust 1978
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In res please refer to 4SV1/78-42(R

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREFT NW
WASHING TON L.C. 2046]

June 9, 1978

John L. Robinson, Treasurer

H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress
Committee

1221 M Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Dear Mr. Robinson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary |
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating '
that you may have received a contribution which exceeds the 1imits set _
forth in the Act. A copy of that portion of your report is attached =i
so that a review of your records can be made. =

The Act precludes individuals from making political contributions
to a candidate for Federal election in excess of $1,000 per election.

The Commission recommends that if you find the contribution you
received was in excess of the limits set forth in the Act you return
the amount in excess of $1,000 to the donor. This return should be
reported immediately by letter and should be reflected as a contri-
bution refund on your next report of receipts and expenditures. If
you find that the entry in question is incomplete or incorrect, please
submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the
public record. You may do so by amending your original report by
letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact Edward Ryan (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you.
Qur local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

B B o

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 28 July 1978

John L. Robinson, Treasurer

H. Bruce Hamilton for Congress
Committee

1221 M Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508

Dear Mr. Robinson:

On June 9, 1878, you were notified that certain entries in the

e 10 Day Pre-Primary Report of Receipts and Expenditures filed by your
7~ committee raised problems under 2 U.S.C. 441(a).
As of this date, however, we have received no response from you.
Your failure to respond gives the Commission reason to believe that
you may have committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(a).

The Commission intends to take no action against you until you
M have had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This
response should be mailed to the Commission within fifteen (15) days
from the date of this letter.

If you have responded to the above or you require additional
~ information, please contact Edward Ryan, our Reports Analyst
assigned to you on our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local
number is 523-4048, :

Comnissioner

Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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a2 l- ' Mr. Edmnd L. Fenshaw, Jr., Clerk
o - U. 5. House of Representatives
Rt Warhington, D.C. 20515

: lear Mr. Henshaw:

Wilh reference to the enclosed letter of Mav 9, 1978; the item of

$5,000.00 listed as a contribution on 4/19/78 from Charles

A Hanilton was inaorporiately so desichated on our i0-Day Pre-Primary
. Report. Charles Ha—ilton is the father of the candidate, Bruce

b= Aanilton, and he locaned that aont as a personal loan to his son,

1 Bruce. EBEruce Hawilton in tumn loaned the $5,000 to the campaign

comuiitee. The repayment of the loan by the Caritiee to Bruce
' Hami lton remains an ocutstanding cblization of the Cxmittee at this

Hamilton for Congress, 1221 M Street, Lincoln, Nebraska 63503 474-2978

Charbe Hamitenn, Churman; Lokn Rokinssn, Treasunts
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